Abdul Rehman

From: sales_west <sales_west@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: 26 February 2024 13:12

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Stuti

Subject: RE: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ

Attachments: SR114E-Spec_LR_8-4-15(1).pdf; 391041.pdf; EHT8ROW (505073).pdf; 402202_Small Double Skin Glasswasher, 1 cycle, drain pump, detergent and rinse aid dispensers, 30b_h.pdf; Ice Machine WOI.pdf; KARMA-MWO001-2510KM.pdf; DS-iCC-61-EG-en-AU-00-

ST.pdf; DS_Datasheet_iCombiPro_6-11_EG_en-IN_Standard.pdf_master.pdf; Salamander.pdf; EX-1DP00-H.pdf; 371085.pdf; 371017.pdf; 371099.pdf; Hoshizaki ICM India.pdf; JTC 767A.docx; RMS510TS.pdf; ES210.pdf; Roller Grill.pdf; TRiton.pdf; 520518.pdf;
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited IRISH 24.02.2024.xIsx; Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited International Food hall Delhi 24.02.2024.xIsx

Dear Sir,

With reference to your requirement of Imported Kitchen Equipment, Please find attached our Commercial Offer for your consideration.
Request you to review our offer and let us have your valued feedback/inputs.
For any further information or assistance please feel free to contact us at any time.

Thanks & Regards,
Stuti Sail

From: Tejaswita <sales west@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: 20 February 2024 12:24 PM

To: sales west@wanghospitality.com

Subject: FW: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ

From: north . <north@wanghospitality.com>

Sent: 13 February 2024 21:09

To: sales_west <sales west@wanghospitality.com>
Subject: Fwd: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ

Fya pls Ganesh. Let’s quote aggressively



Thanks

Chetan Wangnoo
Wang Professionals Pvt. Ltd.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Date: Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 9:06 PM

Subject: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ

To:

CC: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Hi,

We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.

Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



